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David Boyer

From: Velez, Nelson, EMNRD <Nelson.Velez@emnrd.nm.gov> on behalf of Velez, Nelson,
EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, November 02, 2023 9:36 AM

To: Bob Allen

Cc: Gary Cunningham; Bratcher, Michael, EMNRD

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Confirmation Sampling on the Mattie price

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Good morning Bob,
Thank you for the correspondence and keeping me abreast of the situation. Your good to go.
Please keep a copy of this communication for inclusion within the appropriate report submittal.

Regards,

Nelson Velez e Environmental Specialist - Adv
Environmental Bureau | EMNRD - Oil Conservation Division
1000 Rio Brazos Road | Aztec, NM 87410

(505) 469-6146 | nelson.velez@emnrd.nm.gov
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/

s OF M :
S “"5;
I." = -'.
[ s, -!,-'" o]
|-

\E‘
e\

From: Bob Allen <ballen@sesi-nm.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 2, 2023 9:33 AM

To: Velez, Nelson, EMNRD <Nelson.Velez@emnrd.nm.gov>; Bratcher, Michael, EMNRD
<mike.bratcher@emnrd.nm.gov>; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@emnrd.nm.gov>
Cc: Gary Cunningham <garyc@osbornheirs.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Confirmation Sampling on the Mattie price

=

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to clicking on links or

opening attachments.

Nelson, Final confirmation sampling will be performed at the Mattie Price for Osborn Heirs on Tuesday November 7,
2023 at 1:00 PM. Thank you for your patience, the rain and availability of heavy equipment has us slowed down.

Bob Allen CSP, CHMM
Office: (575) 397-0510
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Cell (575) 390-7063
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From: Bob Allen <ballen@sesi-nm.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 12, 2023 7:49 AM

To: Velez, Nelson, EMNRD <Nelson.Velez@emnrd.nm.gov>; Bratcher, Michael, EMNRD
<mike.bratcher@emnrd.nm.gov>; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@emnrd.nm.gov>
Cc: Gary Cunningham <garyc@osbornheirs.com>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] FW: More Confirmation Sampling at Mattie Price for Osborn Heirs

Nelson, | went by the Mattie Price yesterday afternoon and found that. due to all the rain, part of the south side of the
north excavation has caved into the excavation covering part of the area that we need to sample on Friday. The quickest
we can get a backhoe to clean the bottom of the excavation is next Thursday, October 19, 2023. We will sample on
Friday, October 20, 2023 instead of this Friday. Sorry for the delay.

Bob Allen CSP, CHMM
Office: (575) 397-0510
Cell (575) 390-7063
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From: Velez, Nelson, EMNRD <Nelson.Velez@emnrd.nm.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2023 12:42 PM

To: Bob Allen <ballen@sesi-nm.com>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] FW: More Confirmation Sampling at Mattie Price for Osborn Heirs

Good afternoon Bob,

Thanks for the update. You may proceed as described.
Regards,

Nelson Velez

Environmental specialist - Adv

505.469.6146
nelson.velez@emnrd.nm.gov

Get Outlook for iOS
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From: Bob Allen <ballen@sesi-nm.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2023 11:26:53 AM

To: Velez, Nelson, EMNRD <Nelson.Velez@emnrd.nm.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: More Confirmation Sampling at Mattie Price for Osborn Heirs

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to clicking on links or opening
attachments.

From: Bob Allen <ballen@SESI-NM.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2023 11:24 AM

To: 'nelson.velez@emnrd.us.gov' <nelson.velez@emnrd.us.gov>; '‘Bratcher, Michael, EMNRD'
<mike.bratcher@emnrd.nm.gov>; '"Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD' <Robert.Hamlet@emnrd.nm.gov>
Cc: 'Gary Cunningham' <garyc@osbornheirs.com>

Subject: More Confirmation Sampling at Mattie Price for Osborn Heirs

Nelson,

We received rain again last night and there was too much mud in the north excavation to conduct the confirmation
sampling scheduled for today. The south excavation did not have as much mud and we were able to conduct the
confirmation sampling today.

We will attempt to reschedule the north excavation confirmation sampling for Friday, October 13, 2023 at 1:00 PM.

Thank you.

Bob Allen CSP, CHMM
575-390-7063
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From:
To:
Cc:
Bcc:

Subject:

Date:

Bob Allen

nelson.velez@emnrd.us.gov

EMNRD Bratcher Mike; EMNRD Hamlet Robert
garyc@osbornheirs.com

Re: Osborn Heirs Mattie Price nm1926758725
Thursday, October 5, 2023 5:02:35 PM

Good afternoon,

SESI will conduct confirmation sampling at the Matte Price on Wednesday, October 10,2023

at 9:00 AM.

Thank you,

Bob Allen CSP, CHMM
Office. 575-397-0510
Cell 575-390-7063

Released to Imaging:

On Sep 28, 2023, at 3:17 PM, Bob Allen <ballen@sesi-nm.com> wrote:

From: Bob Allen <ballen@sesi-nm.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2023 3:14 PM

To: 'Bratcher, Michael, EMNRD' <mike.bratcher@emnrd.nm.gov>; 'Hamlet, Robert,
EMNRD' <Robert.Hamlet@emnrd.nm.gov>; 'nelson.velez@emnrd.nm.gov'
<nelson.velez@emnrd.nm.gov>

Cc: 'shelley.wells@enmrd.nm.gov' <shelley.wells@enmrd.nm.gov>; '‘Gary Cunningham'

<garyc@osbornheirs.com>
Subject: Osborn Heirs Mattie Price nm1926758725

Good Day!

SESI will be collecting composite confirmation samples on behalf of Osborn Heirs at the
below referenced site on Tuesday 10/03/2023, at 9:00 AM MST. Please let me know if
you have any questions.

Osborn Heirs

Mattie Price
Incident # nm192678725

9/24/2024 7:29:11 AM
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Mattie Price

Bob Allen CSP, CHMM
Office. 575-397-0510
Cell 575-390-7063
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From: Bob Allen

To: "Bratcher, Michael, EMNRD"; "Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD"; "nelson.velez@emnrd.nm.gov"
Cc: "shelley.wells@enmrd.nm.gov"; "Gary Cunningham"

Subject: Osborn Heirs Mattie Price nm1926758725

Date: Thursday, September 28, 2023 3:13:00 PM

Good Day!

SESI will be collecting composite confirmation samples on behalf of Osborn Heirs at the below
referenced site on Tuesday 10/03/2023, at 9:00 AM MST. Please let me know if you have any
questions.

Osborn Heirs

Mattie Price

Incident # nm192678725
Mattie Price

Bob Allen CSP, CHMM

Office. 575-397-0510
Cell 575-390-7063
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CONDITIONS

Operator: OGRID:

OSBORN HEIRS CO 16616

P.O. Box 17968 Action Number:

San Antonio, TX 78217 386039

Action Type:
[IM-SD] Incident File Support Doc (ENV) (IM-BNF)
CONDITIONS

Created | Condition Condition
By Date
nvelez | Did not furnish within the deferral approved document. See App ID 372993. 9/24/2024
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